


Pre-placement Offer (PPO): Amrith R
1 message

Kanika Arora <kanika.arora@lakshmisri.com> Tue, Jun 11, 2024 at 6:33 PM
To: placementcommitteesoel@gmail.com <placementcommitteesoel@gmail.com>
Cc: Brajesh Mandal <brajesh.mandal@lakshmisri.com>, Nishant Sharma <nishant.sharma@lakshmisri.com>

Dear Placement team,

 

We confirm the date of joining of Amrith R as Monday 8th July 2024.

 

She will be a part of the Indirect Tax Litigation team in our Chennai office.

 

The revised compensation will be INR 11.80 Lakhs per annum + annual performance-based bonus + annual
group health insurance.

 

Kiran’s joining will be subject to the clearance of the law degree. We shall require the pass certificate or the
provisional degree on or before the DOJ i.e. 8th July’24.

Kanika Arora

Senior Manager-Talent Acquisition
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From: Kanika Arora
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 2:15 PM
To: 'nideeshkumartv@tnnlu.ac.in' <nideeshkumartv@tnnlu.ac.in>; 'placement@tnnlu.ac.in' <placement@tnnlu.ac.in>
Cc: Brajesh Mandal <brajesh.mandal@lakshmisri.com>; Nishant Sharma <nishant.sharma@lakshmisri.com>
Subject: Pre-placement Offer (PPO): Kiran Khanna

Dear Placement team,

 

Congratulations!

 

We are happy to let you know that we would like to roll out PPO to Kiran Khanna a final-year student at your college.

 

This decision to release PPO is based on the positive performance feedback she received during his internship with our firm.
Please refer to the following points pertaining to the offer.

 

·       Designation: Associate

·       Compensation: Rs.65,000/- per month + annual performance-based bonus + annual group health insurance

·       Date of joining: We will internally discuss and revert to you on this.

·       Division/Department: We will come back to you shortly on this.

·       Location: Chennai office

 

You may now officially inform him and ask him not to be part of any other career opportunity through campus.

Kanika Arora

Talent Acquisition
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Campus Invitation (Law) 2023-2024 - Bajaj Allianz General Insurance
1 message

Placement Committee <placementcommitteesoel@gmail.com> Tue, Mar 5, 2024 at 12:19 PM
To: Sharon Abraham/HO/Human Resources/General <Sharon.Abraham@bajajallianz.co.in>

Thank you for the information. Will do the needful. Kindly send the offer letters/ appointment letter for our reference. 

Regards
Placement Cell
TNDALU. 

On Tue, 5 Mar 2024, 11:58 am Sharon Abraham/HO/Human Resources/General, <Sharon.Abraham@bajajallianz.co.in> wrote:

Dear Placement Cell,

Please find the names of the students who have been selected,

1. Kanishkaa M

2. Anithram D

Kindly block them from further placement.

Caringly Yours,
Sharon Abraham– Human Resource.
Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd.
8087786063|sharon.abraham@bajajallianz.co.in

----------------------------------------------------------------------------

Join our growing community, online!
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Dear Krithika, 

Congratulations! 

Based on your performance in the recent interview, it gives us immense pleasure in offering 
you the post of “Legal Consultant” at Loanwise Financial Services Pvt Ltd. 

 

We congratulate you on your appointment and wish you a long and successful career with us. 
 

Job Details: 
Joining Date: 26th July, 2023 
Office Timings: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm 
Workdays: 6 days (Monday to Saturday) 
Monthly salary: ₹20,000 (in hand) + Bonus 

 

Terms and conditions: 
 

1. On joining the firm, you shall be on probation for a period of two months 

during which you will undergo training and will be expected to deliver as per 

performance goals set by the company. 

2. Unless otherwise communicated to you, your employment shall stand 

confirmed at the end of the probation period and will be entitled to 

receive monthly bonus. 

3. You shall maintain confidentiality of all information provided to you during 

your employment with the organization. Any divulgence of confidential 

information of the company shall be regarded as grounds for legal actions. 

4. You will also be governed by the rules and regulations in place and those 

that may change from time to time. 
 

Regards 
 

 

Riya Goel 
Head- Human Resources 
Loanwise Financial Services Pvt Ltd 

 

Corporate Office: B-33, Sector – 2, Noida - 201301 














































































































